

From: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Sent: Wed, 9 Jul 2025 12:05:17 +0000
To: Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Cc: Priebe, Jack (OST); Fritz, Trish (OST); Bolin, Miles (OST); Orlaski, Abigail (OST)
Bcc: Josephine_Eckert@appro.senate.gov; Disrud, Doug; Pierson, Avery; Mike_Clarke@appro.senate.gov; Christina.Monroe@mail.house.gov; Helms, Lila (Commerce; brad_grantz@commerce.senate.gov; Barrett, Murphie (EPW; Deep_Buddharaju@banking.senate.gov; Moore Lund, Caryn (EPW; Dudis, Dan (EPW; Tomlinson, Adam (EPW; Carlisle, Homer (Banking; Orlaski, Abigail (OST); Lezell, Mira; Devine, Julie; nicole_christus@commerce.senate.gov; Kilroy, Jaclyn; Rajat Mathur; hunter.presti@mail.house.gov; Daniels, Kelsey (Appropriations; Becera, Leslie; Jordan_Ebert@banking.senate.gov; Jordan_Ebert@banking.senate.gov; Zyblikewycz, Helena; Porter, Melissa (Commerce; Abigail.Camp@mail.house.gov; Andrew_Miller@commerce.senate.gov; Wasik, Paul (Commerce; Chris.Devine@mail.house.gov; Christensen, Nick; Giacini, Andrew
Subject: FW: President Trump's Transportation Secretary Sean P. Duffy to Recipients of Federal Funds: We're Tossing All Biden-Era DEI Directives (Preview)
Attachments: SecDOT letter to recipients of FFA 07022025.pdf

Good morning – Please see attached letter sent to DOT grant recipients and accompanying press release to be issued later this morning.

Please let us know if you have any questions,
Hannah

From: pressoffice@dot.gov <pressoffice@dot.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 8, 2025 4:05 PM
Subject: President Trump's Transportation Secretary Sean P. Duffy to Recipients of Federal Funds: We're Tossing All Biden-Era DEI Directives (Preview)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.



U.S. Department of Transportation
Office of Public Affairs
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE
Washington, DC 20590
www.transportation.gov/newsroom

News

Wednesday, July 9, 2025
Contact: pressoffice@dot.gov

OST-2025-1200 Page 02956

Sierra Club v. Dept. of
Transp. - 3:25-cv-06221

SC_EVERSPLIT0028666